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The Finance Department agrees in principle with charging for use of reservoirs for recreation
purposes. Currently, these resources, due to their location, provide untaxed benefits to non-city
residents. At the same time the City incurs expenses to protect and maintain these resources. At
this time, the Finance Department is unsure of the benefit-cost of charging for the use of the

reservoirs. Once the usage data is compiled, the department will analyze the cost-benefit of
applying a fee for recreational usage of the reservoirs.

Cc: Edward Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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